Z_mmn_m_m:m Adams

From: Liezel Lotriet <liezel@groupmeridian.co.za>
Sent: Thursday, 28 November 2024 11:03

To: Magdalene Adams

Cc: CTN Orders

Subject: Invoicing 28.11.2024

Hi,

Invoicing done, below was not picked as its out of stock reserved against TO for

Gin Society Blood orange/Blue

S01263411 - Diamonds Discount Liquors Villiersdorp - TO — Ns — Full order
NV Current Gin Society Blood Orange

NV “Current Gin Society Blue

ltem :  ESMGSBLO
ltem ©  ESMGSBLU

S01263436 - Diamonds Discount Liquors Grabouw - TO - NS - Full order

ESMGSBLU NV

Current Gin Society Blue

S01265398 - Diamonds Discount Liquors Strand —-TO / NS

ESMGSBLO NV
ESMGSBLU NV

Current Gin Society Blood Orange

Current Gin Society Blue

CO6X750

C06X750
C06X750

CO6X750
‘CO6X750



SO1264117 - OK Liquor Kerkstraat Strand 2422 -TO - NS

ESMGSBLO NV Current Gin Society Blood Orange B750 2
ESMGSBLU NV Current Gin Society Blue B750 2
S01265967 : Tops Mountainview 36290 -TO - NS

ESMGSBLO NV Current Gin Society Blood Orange CO6X750 1
ESMGSRIL WA Current Gin Saciaty Blie CO6eX750 1
S01265970 - Blue Bottle Liquors Gordons Bay — TO — Full order

ESMGSBLO NV Current Gin Society Blood Orange B750 2
S01266060 - Boxer Liquors Worcester X304 -TO
ESMGSBLO NV Current Gin Society Blood Orange CO6X750 2
S01266327 - Sunrise Blue Bottle Liquors -TO

ESMGSBLU NV Current Gin Society Blue B750 2
ESMGSBLO NV Current Gin Society Blood Orange B750 2
S0O1266370 - Tops Twin Palms 36205

ESMGSBLO NV Current Gin Society Blood Orange B750 3
S01266484 - Tops Brinks Villiersdorp 35417 DS



ESMGSBLU NV Current Gin Society Blue CO6X750 1 1
ESMGSBLO NV Current Gin Society Blood Orange CO6X750 1 1

Liezel Lotriet
Customer Service Supervisor
Meridian Wine Distribution

T: +27 (0)861 113 959 | M:

We Support Responsible Drinking | Electronic Mail Disclaimer
Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others authorised to receive it. If you are not the recipient,
you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.




